v, [oss Valey_ D
Parameic Anhorty

MEMBER AGENCIES
Town of Corte Madera
Town of Fairfax
Kentfield Fire Dist.

Golnty of Marin BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SITO\-,I“OE%I,‘Q’EFAEZZEﬂ Thursday, May 4, 2017 @ 6:30 p.m. Kentfield Fire District
e 1004 Sir Francis Drake Blvd. Kentfield, CA 94904
1. Call to Order- Board Chair
2, Roll Call- Executive Officer
3. Pledge of Allegiance — Board Chair
4. Open Time for Public Input. Members of the Public have an opportunity to comment on items not on

tonight's agenda. Each member of the public has two minutes in which to speak. Board members and staff
are not able to engage in dialogue, answer questions or act on any of the items brought forward. At the
Board’s discretion, matters brought forth may be placed on a future agenda.

5. Review and approve Meeting Minutes: Staff recommends that the Board approve the meeting minutes from
the April 6, 2017 meeting.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Review of proposed FY 2017-18 budget. Recommendation: Review and provide feedback on
proposed 2017-18 for adoption in June.
b. Confirmation of Parcel Tax for FY 2017-18. Recommendation: Ensure that your member agency
administrative staff places this matter before the elected body.

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Bridge Closure Bon Air Road. Recommendation: Approve draft correspondence from Board
President to City of Larkspur.
b. Form 700 Compliance. Recommendation: Board members and staff that have not filed should file in
next 30 days.

8. CQl Reports (Quarterly). Staff recommends that the Board receive any oral/written updates from the CQl
managers. Recommendation: Direct staff as needed.
a. Marin County: Heather Price Fair
b. Town of Corte Madera: Liz Froneberger

9. Review RVPA Expense Sheet (attached).
10. Transport Billing Data Review (attached).
11. Announcements/Future Agenda ltems.

12. Adjournment.

Submitted, /s/ Jason Weber, Executive Officer

This agenda was posted in accordance with #54954.2 and #54954.3 of the Government Code. AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AND ASSISTIVE
LISTENING DEVICES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CALLING (415)473-4100 AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE. COPIES OF DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE IN ACCESSIBLE FORMATS UPON REQUEST.
Availability of Documents: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the RVPA regarding any item on this agenda will be made
available for public inspection at the Customer Service Counter at Marin County Fire Department Woodacre Station 33 Castlerock Ave,
Woodacre 94973, during normal business hours.



RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Jason Weber, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Presentation of Preliminary Budget for FY 2017-18

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2017

DISCUSSION

The preliminary — RVPA draft budget for the 2017-18 fiscal year is attached for
your review. The Revenue portion of the budget reflects anticipated revenues
based on the property tax increasing to $69 per living unit per 1,500 square feel
of structure developed parcel in non-residential use. Projected transport billing
revenue is also provided.

Also attached for your review is our draft financials for FY15-16. The draft
indicates a positive position at year-end of $685,440 a favorable change of
$160,936. This is mostly attributed to better than expected ambulance revenue
as well as fiscal policy changes your board adopted to meet goals associated
with general reserves and equipment replacement.

A final version of the proposed budget with the changes suggested from tonight’s
discussion will be presented at the next meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Provide feedback and direction to staff. The 2017-18 budget will come back
before the Board at the June 1, 2017 meeting for adoption.



Fund
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705

Fund
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705
705

Account Number
705-1204-101004
705-1205-200002
705-1205-200003
705-1205-200004
705-1205-200007
705-1205-200009
705-1205-200010
705-1205-200013
705-1207-103000
705-1207-103005
705-1308-109006
705-9999-359001

Account Number

705-0046-000-003000
705-0046-001-012001
705-0046-001-012003
705-0046-001-012012
705-0046-001-012031
705-0046-001-012038
705-0046-001-012039
705-0046-001-016000
705-0046-001-018000
705-0046-001-018001
705-0046-002-021000
705-0046-002-024000
705-0046-002-026000
705-0046-002-028002
705-0046-002-028003
705-0046-002-028004
705-0046-002-028010
705-0046-004-040000
705-0046-004-042003
705-0046-005-053000
705-0046-006-064000
705-0046-007-070000
705-0046-007-073004
705-0046-007-073008
705-0046-007-074000
705-0046-007-075002
705-0046-008-087001
705-0046-008-087002
705-0046-008-087008

Account Name
INVESTMENT EARNINGS
KENTFIELD FIRE DIST

CITY OF LARKSPUR
COUNTY SER AREA 27
TOWN OF FAIRFAX

TOWN OF ROSS

SLEEPY HOLLOW FIRE DIST
SAN ANSELMO

OTHER REVENUE
TRANSPORT BILLING
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY
TRANSFER FROM RESERVES
Total

Account Name

PART TIME

FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
ALS BACK UP

CONSULTANT

DEFIBRILLATORS

TRANSPORT BILLING FEES

PARCEL TAX TRANSFER TO CM
LEGAL SERVICES

COUNTY CONTRACT

CQl PROGRAM

AUTOMOTIVE FUELS

PRINTED & PHOTOGRAPHIC

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - RVFD
ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - LARKSPUR
EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB
DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES
POSTAGE

MISC

AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
INSURANCE/MISC
DUES/MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTION
ADJ TO BAL BUDGET

TAX COLLECTION SERVICE

RENT

PMTS TO OTHR AGENCIES

OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

OTHER EQUIPMENT

Total

(Fav)unfav

2016-2017 2017-2018
2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 YTD Activity Total Budget
Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Budget Through Mar Bud 2017-18

(7,419.76) (4,734.84) (4,198.22) (2,172.38) (2,013.14) (3,695.01) (2,200.00) (2,174.01) (2,200.00)
(118,198.00) (120,070.00) (128,335.50) (136,765.00) (144,982.50) (161,673.00) (180,000.00) (98,003.68) (196,143.00)
(318,492.44) (322,360.60) (345,997.50) (364,512.40) (386,841.30) (434,063.60) (483,000.00) (264,187.50) (526,000.00)
(30,503.00) (31,467.50) (33,912.50) (36,153.50) (38,343.50) (42,615.50) (47,250.00) (26,012.53) (50,750.00)
(158,323.50) (159,706.50) (169,604.61) (180,833.00) (191,896.00) (214,312.00) (239,250.00) (130,200.40) (260,036.00)
(40,305.00) (40,533.00) (43,872.00) (46,356.50) (49,227.50) (54,912.00) (60,750.00) (33,356.40) (66,535.00)
(38,338.50) (38,753.01) (41,492.00) (44,231.00) (46,970.00) (52,448.00) (57,750.00) (31,859.30) (63,250.00)
(250,799.50) (253,623.50) (271,851.50) (289,123.50) (307,438.00) (343,283.85) (378,000.00) (208,480.25) (414,000.00)

- - - - (2,215.00) (882.79) - - -
(762,970.97) (740,102.00) (755,592.43) (729,253.33) (660,869.91) (920,019.67) (700,000.00) (615,178.42) (796,000.00)
(1,725,350.67) (1,711,350.95) (1,794,856.26) (1,829,400.61) (1,830,796.85) (2,227,905.42) (2,148,200.00) (1,409,452.49) (2,374,914.00)
2016-2017 2017-2018
2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 YTD Activity Total Budget
Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Activity Total Budget Through May Bud 2017-18
6,140.00 7,070.00 5,090.00 4,950.00 3,100.00 4,940.00 7,000.00 2,900.00 7,000.00
39,815.00 44,920.00 41,986.00 45,750.00 46,240.00 42,710.00 47,865.00 29,389.50 47,326.00
127,819.04 103,338.99 70,609.44 119,372.82 126,603.24 102,687.50 62,500.00 19,537.85 62,500.00
8,791.25 15,995.62 1,700.00 - 910.00 2,345.00 5,000.00 450.00 5,000.00
15,350.40 15,350.40 18,212.48 17,992.32 26,379.60 28,761.38 71,000.00 - 71,000.00
42,270.21 45,256.10 40,928.28 40,810.49 34,000.54 54,337.54 45,000.00 31,585.30 40,000.00
- 4,914.00 5,265.00 27,378.00 (15,795.00) - 5,932.00 14,076.00 8,000.00
1,687.49 2,208.34 883.33 728.74 350.00 - 2,000.00 - 12,000.00
1,128,968.60 1,103,097.75 1,103,079.75 1,296,368.60 1,334,482.02 1,396,408.97 1,434,179.00 717,089.72 1,477,204.00
7,699.50 8,783.79 7,978.33 4,617.36 8,110.22 5,394.98 8,000.00 4,995.79 10,000.00
- - - - - 11.95 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
- - - - - - 200.00 27.10 200.00
251,731.25 240,333.62 177,324.00 175,713.00 179,432.00 179,432.00 199,000.00 - 199,000.00
- - 67,500.00 67,500.00 67,500.00 76,250.00 85,000.00 76,875.00 120,000.00
90,000.00 93,078.00 90,000.00 70,735.91 78,872.66 31,077.00 90,000.00 95,117.10 90,000.00
59,900.80 54,461.69 47,765.08 55,542.72 46,013.00 77,716.32 75,000.00 43,711.15 75,000.00
120.32 9.04 - - - - 800.00 14.55 800.00
398.00 489.80 257.13 112.00 274.02 7.25 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
3,656.63 30.00 4,371.02 16,038.25 5,258.43 3,784.13 2,500.00 4,358.53 8,000.00
4,161.00 3,605.00 3,680.00 3,680.00 3,850.00 3,972.00 4,080.00 4,060.00 4,162.00
8,732.06 8,742.51 7,917.00 8,317.00 9,313.21 7,924.00 8,900.00 5,940.77 8,000.00
24,257.93 24,864.31 25,485.96 12,734.99 40,164.18 27,445.52 30,000.00 28,131.66 28,834.95

10,823.92 - - - - - - - -
554.40 902.16 4,630.09 859.19 666.86 827.90 2,000.00 638.55 2,000.00

- - - 98,299.38 3,146.50 - - - -

- - - - - - - 1,670.00 -

1,832,877.80
107,527.13

1,777,451.12
66,100.17

1,724,662.89
(70,193.37)

2,067,500.77
238,100.16

1,998,871.48
168,074.63

2,046,033.44
(181,871.98)

2,187,956.00
39,756.00

1,080,568.57
(328,883.92)

2,278,026.95
(96,887.05)



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

A Joint Powers Agency of the
Town of Fairfax
Kentfield Fire Protection District
City of Larkspur
County of Marin
Town of Ross
Town of San Anselmo
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Independent Auditor’s Report on Basic Financial SIQEMERTs..............viiivinniiniiiinnnn. 1
Management’s Discussion and ARQIYSIS ...........co.coveieneniiiiii 3
Basic Financial Statements
Government-wide Financial Statements:
Statement Of NEt POSIEION ..uvvvevirierenienserrirerecsesisistntsei st rsresrsssssssssssasssissserssessens 7
Statement OF ACHVIEIES .viviiiieiiiereeieereree ettt be s s ness 8
Fund Financial Statements:
Governmental Funds:
Balance SHEEL......cuiieiviierreiirereerisesereseere e ster ettt b s s bbbkt s bt e e 10
Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund — Balance
Sheet with the Statement of Net POSIEION ...covevveerecrieniniiiiiiniienes, 11
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance...........cccoveevecncnn. 12
Reconciliation of the Net Change in Fund Balance Total Governmental
Fund with the Statement of ACHVItIES....ccnreerrniivniiie 13
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and
Actual: General Fund........... S PP P PP PP PP PP PRI 14
Notes to Financial StatemMENTS......cvviivereeriisrrerneriietetisississessssssissiesssesssassesseseenses 15
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Chart of Revenues from Member AZENCIESs ... 22

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 2




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority
Larkspur, California

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the General
Fund of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (Authority) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial
statements as listed in the Table of Contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform-the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Authority’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities and the General Fund of the Authority as of June
30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and the respective budgetary comparisons listed as
part of the basic financial statements for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 3




Change in Accounting Principle

Management adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 72 —
Fair Value Measurement and Application, which became effective during the year ended June 30, 2016.

The emphasis of this matter does not constitute a modification to our opinion.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s
Discussion and Analysis is presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquities of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as a whole. The Supplemental Information as listed in
the Table of Contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not required parts of the basic
financial statements.

The Supplemental Information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Supplemental Information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Pleasant Hill, California
DATE

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:34 PM 4




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Authority is issuing its financial statements in the format prescribed by the provisions of Government
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 (GASB 34), which requires the Authority to provide this
overview of its financial activities for the fiscal year.

Please read this overview in conjunction with your reading of the accompanying Basic Financial
Statements.

THE PURPOSE OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority is a joint-powers authority of seven municipal entities in Marin County, California that
provides paramedic services to its members’ citizens. The Authority’s operations are financed by a
special tax on residential and commercial property and transport billings.

FISCAL 2015-2016
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial highlights of the year ended June 30, 2016 include the following:

Authority-wide:

o The Authority’s total net position was $685,440. The  Authority had $1,365,850 in cash and
investments and $24,568 in capital assets.
Total Authority revenues, included $920,020 in transport billings and $1,303,309 in special taxes.
The Authority Board of Directors voted to increase the special assessment for FY 15/16 to $57.00 per
unit to maintain pace with expenses and insure a proper reserve balance.

Fund Basis:

e General Fund assets totaled $1,418,678 of which $1,365,850 was cash and investments.

e General Fund revenues were $2,227,907, close to budgeted revenues.

e General Fund expenses of $2,046,034 included $1,472,659 in paramedic contract services includes
$76,250 in engine medic program Larkspur, and $1,396,409 in county contract.

e The increase in the fund balance of the General Fund was $181,873.

The Basic Financial Statements

With the implementation of GASB 34, the Authority now issues Authority-wide and individual Fund
financial statements, called Basic Financial Statements. Since the Authority has only one fund, the
difference between these two statements is limited to the recording of the Authority’s capital assets in the
Authority-wide statements only.

The Authority-wide Financial Statements provide a longer-term view of the Agency’s activities as a
whole and comprise the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. The Statement of Net
Position provides information about the financial position of the Agency as a whole, including all its
capitals assets and long-term liabilities on the full accrual basis, similar to that used by corporations. The
Statement of Activities provides information about all the Agency’s revenues and all its expenses, also on
the full accrual basis, with the emphasis on measuring net revenues or expenses of each of the Agency’s
programs.

The Fund Financial Statements report the Authority’s operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements and focus primarily on the short-term activities of the Authority’s General Fund and other




Major Funds. The Fund Financial Statements measure only current revenues and expenditures and fund
balances; they exclude capital assets, long-term debt and other long-term amounts.

Net positions are as follows:

Increase /
2016 2015 Decrease
Current and other assets $1,418,678 $1,280,020 11%
Capital assets 24,568 45,505 -46%
Total assets 1,443,246 1,325,525 9%
Total liabilities 757,806 801,021 -5%
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 24,568 45,505 -46%
Unrestricted 660,872 478,999 38%
Total net position $685,440 $524,504 31%
Changes in net positions are as follows:
Increase /
2016 2015 Decrease
Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services $920,020 $660,870 39%
Operating contributions 1,303,309 1,165,700 12%
General revenues
Investment earnings 3,695 2,013 84%
Other 883 4,734 -81%
Total revenues 2,227,907 1,833,317 22%
Expenses
General government 2,066,971 2,041,541 1%
Increase(decrease) in net position 160,936 (208,224) -177%
Net position - beginning 524,504 732,728 -28%
Net position - ending $685,440 $524,504 31%

Comparisons of Budget and Actual financial information are also presented for the General Fund.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Under GASB 34, the Authority is required to record all its capital assets at their historical cost, and to
depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives. Capital assets of $24,568 at June 30, 2016
represent machinery and equipment costing $391,141, net of accumulated depreciation of $366,573.
Further detail on capital assets may be found in Note 3 to the financial statements.




CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is intended to provide citizens, taxpayers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the Authority’s finances. Questions about this Report should be
directed to the Finance Department, at 400 Magnolia Avenue, Larkspur, California 94939.




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY J

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AND STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The purpose of the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities is to summarize the entire

Authority’s financial activities and financial position. They are prepared on the same basis as is used by

most businesses, which means they include all the Authority’s assets and deferred outflows of resources

and all its liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, as well as all its revenues and expenses. This is-
known as the full accrual basis—the effect of all the Authority’s transactions is taken into account,

regardless of whether or when cash changes hands, but all material internal transactions between

Authority funds have been eliminated.

The Statement of Net Position summarizes the financial position of all the Authority’s financial position in a
single column.

The Statement of Activities reports increases and decreases in the Authority’s net position. It is also
prepared on the full accrual basis, which means it includes all the Authority’s revenues and all its
expenses, regardless of when cash changes hands. This differs from the “modified accrual” basis used in
the Fund financial statements, which reflect only current assets, current liabilities deferred
outflows/inflows of resources, available revenues and measurable expenditures.

The Statement of Activities presents the Authority’s expenses first, listed by program. Program
revenues—that is, revenues which are generated directly by these programs—are then deducted from
program expenses to arrive at the net expense of each governmental program. The Authority’s general
revenues are then listed in the Governmental Activities, and the Change in Net Position is computed and
reconciled with the Statement of Net Position.

These financial statements along with the fund financial statements and footnotes are called Basic
Financial Statements.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 8




REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS
Cash and investments (Note 2)
Accounts receivable
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation (Note 3)
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Deposits payable

Total Liabilities
NET POSITION (Note 4)

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements

9

$1,365,850
52,828
24,568

1,443,246

752,671
5,135

757,806

24,568
660,872

$685,440

{252C89E9-B15F-446C-A885-A23D413A3ABF}.xlsm RSNA




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Program Expenses:
General government $2,066,971
Program Revenues:
Charges for services 920,020
Operating contributions from member agencies 1,303,309
Total Program Revenues 2,223,329
Net Program Expense (156,358)
General Revenues:
Investment earnings 3,695
Miscellaneous revenue 883
Total General Revenues 4,578
Change in Net Position " 160,936
Net Position-Beginning 524,504
Net Position-Ending $685,440

See accompanying notes to financial statements

10
REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM {252C89E9-B15F-446C-A885-A23D413A3ABF}.xIsm RActivities




FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Major funds are defined generally as having significant activities or balances in the current year.

The Authority’s General Fund is its only fund and is therefore a major fund. It is used to account for all
financial resources. General operating expenditures, fixed charges and capital costs are paid from this fund.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 1




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY

GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2016
General
Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments (Note 2) $1,365,850
Accounts receivable 52,828
Total Assets $1,418,678
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $752,671
Deposits payable 5,135
Total Liabilities 757,806
FUND EQUITY

Fund balances (Note 4):
Unassigned 660,872
Total Fund Equity 660,872
Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $1,418,678

See accompanying notes to financial statements

12
REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM {252089E9-B15F-446C-A885-A23D413A3ABF}.Xlsm RGBS




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Reconciliation of the
GOVERNMENTAL FUND -- BALANCE SHEET
with the
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016

Total fund balance reported on the governmental funds balance sheet $660,872

Amount reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position are
different from those reported in the Governmental Funds above because of the

following:
CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets used in Governmental Activities are not current assets or
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the Governmental Fund. 24,568
NET POSITION $685,440

See accompanying notes to financial statements

13
REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM {252C89E9-B15F—446C—A885—A23D413A3ABF}.xlsm RGBSRecon




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

REVENUES
Parcel tax revenue from member agencies:
Town of Fairfax $214,312
Kentfield Fire Protection District 161,673
City of Larkspur 434,064
County of Marin Service Area #27 42,616
Town of Ross 54,912
Town of San Anselmo 343,284
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 52,448
Transport billing 920,020
Investment earnings 3,695
Miscellaneous revenue 883
Total Revenues 2,227,907
EXPENDITURES
Meeting stipends 4,940
Accounting and auditing 42,710
Transport billing 54,338
Legal and consulting services 2,345
Physio-control - defibrillation units ' 28,761
Paramedic contractual services 1,472,659
Tax collection service 7,924
Disposable medical supplies 77,716
EMS training/supply reimbursement 31,077
Paramedic training program 179,432
ALS back up 102,688
Insurance 3,972
Rent 27,446
Automotive fuel and repairs 9,179
Miscellaneous 19
Capital outlay 828
Total Expenditures 2,046,034
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 181,873
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 478,999
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR '$660,872

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

14

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM {252089E9-B15F—44GC-A885—A23D413A3ABF}.xlsm RGIS




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Reconciliation of the
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND
with the
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

The schedule below reconciles the Net Changes in Fund Balance reported on the Governmental Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance, which measures only changes in
current assets and current liabilities on the modified accrual basis, with the Change in Net Position of
Governmental Activities reported in the Statement of Activities, which is prepared on the full accrual
basis.

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because of the following:

CAPITAL ASSETS TRANSACTIONS
Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is capitalized and allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.
Depreciation expense is deducted from the fund balance

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements

15

$181,873

(20,937)

$160,936

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM {252C89E9-B15F-446C-A885-A23D413A3ABF}.xlsm RGISRecon




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Parcel tax revenues from member agencies:
Town of Fairfax $216,464 $216,464 $214,312 ($2,152)
Kentfield Fire Protection District 162,857 162,857 161,673 (1,184)
City of Larkspur 437,000 437,000 434,064 (2,936)
County of Marin Service Area #27 42,750 42,750 42,616 (134)
Town of Ross 54,964 54,964 54,912 (52)
Town of San Anselmo 342,000 342,000 343,284 1,284
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 52,250 52,250 52,448 198
Transport billing 700,000 700,000 920,020 220,020
Investment earnings 2,200 2,200 3,695 1,495
Miscellaneous revenue 883 883
Total Revenues 2,010,485 2,010,485 2,227,907 216,539
EXPENDITURES
Meeting stipends 7,000 7,000 4,940 2,060
Accounting and auditing 46,000 46,000 42,710 3,290
Transport billing 45,000 45,000 54,338 (9,338)
Legal and consulting services 7,000 7,000 2,345 4,655
Physio-control - defibrillation units 20,000 20,000 28,761 (8,761)
Paramedic contractual services 1,497,103 1,497,103 1,472,659 24,444
Tax collection service 8,900 8,900 7,924 976
Disposable medical supplies 75,000 75,000 77,716 2,716)
EMS training/supply reimbursement 90,000 90,000 31,077 58,923
Paramedic training program 178,000 178,000 179,432 (1,432)
ALS back up 100,000 100,000 102,688 (2,688)
Insurance 4,000 4,000 3,972 28
Office supplies 200 200 200
Postage 800 800 800
Rent 26,777 26,777 27,446 (669)
Automotive fuels and repairs 10,500 10,500 9,179 1,321
Miscellaneous 7,932 7,932 19 7,913
Capital outlay 6,400 6,400 828 5,572
Total Expenditures 2,130,612 2,130,612 2,046,034 84,578
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($120,127)  ($120,127) 181,873 $302,000
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 478,999
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $660,872

See accompanying notes to financial statements

16

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM {252C89E9-B15F-446C-A885-A23D413A3ABF}.xIsm RGeneral BA




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES I

A.

Reporting Entity

The Ross Valley Paramedic Authority is a joint powers authority created in 1982 by the Town of
Fairfax, Kentfield Fire Protection District, City of Larkspur, County of Marin, Town of Ross, Town of
San Anselmo and Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District. The purpose of the Authority is to provide
paramedic services to the citizens of these entities. The Authority is controlled by a seven member
board consisting of one member from each of the participating entities. None of the entities exercise
specific control over the budgeting and financing of the Authority's activities. The County of Marin
Fire Department by contract provides full-time County employees including supervision by County
fire department officers to render the paramedic services. Administrative and accounting services are
provided by the City of Larkspur.

The Authority's operations are financed by a parcel tax on each residential unit and an equivalent
amounts for commercial property and transport billings. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016,
the tax rate was $57 per unit, including a collection fee of $0.50 levied by the County of Marin.

The accounting policies of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority conform with generally accepted
accounting principles as applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the significant
policies:

Basis of Presentation

The Authority’s Basic Financial Statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Government Accounting Standards Board
is the acknowledged standard setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting
standards followed by governmental entities in the United States of America.

These Statements require that the financial statements described below be presented.

Government-wide Statements: The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities
include the financial activities of the overall Authority. Governmental activities generally are
financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues
for each segment of the business-type activities of the Authority and for each function of the
Authority’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a
program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program
revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, (b)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational needs of a particular program
and (c) fees, grants and contributions that are restricted to financing the acquisition or construction
of capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the
Authority's fund. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual governmental
fund displayed in a column.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 17




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2016

[NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) |

C.

Major Fund

The Authority’s General Fund is its only fund. It is used to account for all financial resources.
General operating expenditures, fixed charges and capital costs are paid from this fund.

Basis of Accounting

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements, regardless of the measurement focus applied. All
governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Thus, fund
revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets.
Measurable means the amount of the transaction can be determined and available means the amount is
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter (generally sixty days) to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Amounts which could not be measured or were not available were not
accrued as revenue in the current fiscal year.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting, Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable
and available. The Authority considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be
available if the revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded
when the related fund liability is incutred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt, claims
and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they
have matured. Governmental capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. Proceeds of governmental long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported
as other financing sources.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are interest revenue and charges for services. Fines and
forfeitures are not susceptible to accrual because they are not measurable until received in cash.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the Authority gives or receives value without directly
receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the
fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Authority follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

a. Prior to the end of the fiscal year, a proposed operating budget is submitted to the Board of
Directors for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The operating budget includes
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. The budget is legally enacted through
passage of a resolution.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 18




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) |

b. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year.
Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

c. The budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution before July 1.
F. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Authority
categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy categorizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value into three levels based on the extent to which inputs used in
measuring fair value are observable in the market.

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2 inputs are inputs — other than quoted prices included within level 1 — that are
observable for an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liability.

If the fair value of an asset or liability is measured using inputs from more than one level of the fair
value hierarchy, the measurement is considered to be based on the lowest priority level input that is
significant to the entire measurement.

G. Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 19




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The Authority's cash is pooled and invested by the City of Larkspur. Investments are carried at fair
value. See the City of Larkspur’s Basic Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2016 for
additional information.

The City of Larkspur is a participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated
by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of
California. The Authority reports its investment in LAIF at the fair value amount provided by LAIF,
which is the same as the value of the pool share. The balance is available for withdrawal on demand,
and is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized
cost basis. Included in LAIF’s investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage obligations,
mortgage-backed securities, other asset-backed securities, loans to certain state funds, and floating
rate securities issued by federal agencies, government-sponsored enterprises, United States Treasury
Notes and Bills, and corporations. At June 30, 2016, these investments matured in an average of 167
days.

The City is a participant in the Short-Term Fund of the Investment Trust of California (CalTrust), a
joint powers authority and public agency established by its members under the provisions of Section
6509.7 of the California Government Code. Members and participants are limited to California
public agencies. CalTrust is governed by a Board of Trustees of seven Trustees, at least seventy-five
percent of whom are from the participating agencies. The City reports its investment in CalTrust at
the fair value amount provided by CalTrust, which. is the same as the value of the pool shares. The
balance is available for withdrawal on demand, and is based on the accounting records maintained
by CalTrust. Included in CalTrust’s investment portfolio are: United States Treasury Notes, Bills,
Bonds or Certificates of Indebtedness; registered state warrants or treasury notes or bonds;
California local agency bonds, notes, warrants or other indebtedness; federal agency or United States
government-sponsored enterprise obligations; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; negotiable
certificates of deposit; repurchase agreements; medium-term notes; money market mutual funds;
notes, bonds or other obligation secured by a first priority security interest in securities authorized
under Government Code Section 53651; and mortgage passthrough securities, collateralized
mortgage obligations, and other asset — backed securities. CalTrust’s Medium-Term Fund has target
portfolio duration of 0 to 4 years. At June 30, 2016 the Short-Term Fund investments matured in an
average of 387 days and the Medium-Term Fund investments matured in an average of 730 days.
As of June 30, 2016, the Short-Term Fund was rated AAf by Standard and Poor’s investment Rating
System and the Medium-Term Fund was not rated.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure fair value of the assets. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in an active market for identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs.

The Authority only invests in Local Agency Investment Fund which is classified in Level 2 and is
valued based on the fair value factor provided by the Treasurer of the State of California, which is
calculated as the fair value divided by the amortized cost of the investment pool.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 20




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2016

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is
not available. Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date
contributed.

The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of capital assets equitably among all users over the
life of these assets. The amount charged to depreciation expense each year represents that year’s pro
rata share of the cost of capital assets.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method which means the cost of the asset is divided by
its expected useful life in years and the result is charged to expense each year until the asset is fully
depreciated. The Authority has assigned the useful life of 10 years with a capitalization threshold of
$5,000.

Changes in the Capital Assets are as follows:

Balance Balance
June 30, 2015 Additions June 30, 2016
Capital assets being depreciated:
Machinery & Equipment $391,141 $391,141
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery & Equipment (345,636) ($20,937) (366,573)
$45,505 ($20,937) $24,568

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 21




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 4 — NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCES l

A

Net Position

Net Position is the excess of all the Authority’s assets over all its liabilities, regardless of fund. Net
Position is divided into three captions. These captions apply only to Net Position, which is
determined only at the Government-wide level, and are described below:

Net Investment in Capital Assets describes the portion of Net Position which is represented by the
current net book value of the Authority’s capital assets.

Unrestricted describes the portion of Net Position which is not restricted to use.

Fund Balance

Governmental fund balances represent the net current assets of each fund. Net current assets
generally represent a fund’s cash and receivables, less its liabilities.

The Authority’s fund balances are classified in accordance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement Number 54 (GASB 54), Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions, which requires the Authority to classify its fund balances based on spending
constraints imposed on the use of resources. For programs with multiple funding sources, the
Authority prioritizes and expends funds in the following order: Restricted, Committed, Assigned,
and Unassigned. Each category in the following hierarchy is ranked according to the degree of
spending constraint:

Nonspendable represents balances set aside to indicate items do not represent available, spendable
resources even though they are a component of assets. Fund balances required to be maintained
intact and assets not expected to be converted to cash, such as prepaids, are included. However, if
proceeds realized from the sale or collection of nonspendable assets are restricted, committed or
assigned, then Nonspendable amounts are required to be presented as a component of the applicable
category. As of June 30, 2016 the Authority does not have any nonspendable fund balance.

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 22




ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2016

[NOTE 4 — NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCES (Continued) |

Restricted fund balances have external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws,
regulations, or enabling legislation which requires the resources to be used only for a specific
purpose. As of June 30, 2016 the Authority does not have any restricted fund balance.

Committed fund balances have constraints imposed by formal action of the Board which may be
altered only by formal action of the Board. Nonspendable amounts subject to Board commitments
are included along with spendable resources. As of June 30, 2016, the Authority does not have any
committed fund balance.

Assigned fund balances are amounts constrained by the Authority’s intent to be used for a specific
purpose, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by the Board or its designee
and may be changed at the discretion of the Board or its designee. This category includes
Nonspendables, when it is the Board’s intent to use proceeds or collections for a specific purpose,
and residual fund balances, if any, which have not been restricted or committed. As of June 30, 2016
the Authority does not have any assigned fund balance.

Unassigned fund balance represents residual amounts that have not been restricted, committed, or
assigned. This includes the residual general fund balance and residual fund deficits, if any, of other
governmental funds. As of June 30, 2016 the General Fund had an unassigned fund balance in the
amount of $660,872.

NOTE 5 - INSURANCE COVERAGE J

The Authority’s insurance coverage is as follows:

Type Limits

Commercial Excess Liability (Aggregate) $2,000,000

Business Automobile 1,000,000

Business Property 40,516

Employee Theft 100,000

General Liability 1,000,000
NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT J
On 2017, the Authority entered into a $212,410 lease agreement with the County of Marin for
the purchase of nine Cardiac Healthcare Monitors. The lease bears interest of percent and principle
and interest payments are payable annually on each , commencing on ~ through

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 23




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM 24




REVIEW DRAFT 4/20/2017 12:32 PM

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
CHART OF REVENUES FROM MEMBER AGENCIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Sleepy Hollow
4% Fairfax

17%

San Anselmo
26%

Kentfield
13%
Ross <
4%\ arin
Larkspur
33%
General
PARCEL TAX REVENUE Fund
Town of Fairfax $214,312
Kentfield Fire Protection District 161,673
City of Larkspur 434,064
County of Marin Service Area #27 42,616
Town of Ross 54,912
Town of San Anselmo 343,284
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 52,448
Total Member Contributions $1,303,309

25

{252C89E9-B15F-446C-A885-A23D413A3ABF}.xlsm RGRAPH



RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Jason Weber, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Confirmation of Parcel Tax for 2017-18

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2017

BACKGROUND

Annually, each member agency of the RVPA must confirm the parcel tax by
resolution approved by the elected body. RVPA staff prepares sample staff
report and resolution documents for each agency to use as a template (see
attached).

DISCUSSION
The sample resolution and supporting documentation should be shared with the
administrative officer of each of your agencies.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

That each board member ensure that the member agency elected body pass the
resolution and that the agency administrators submit the resolution to the Marin
County Assessor’s Office prior to June 1, 2017.



RESOLUTION No. [ ]

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY or TOWN or DISTRICT OF [ ] IN
SUPPORT OF THE ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC TAX RATE FOR 2017-18

WHEREAS, The voters in the CITY or TOWN or DISTRICT of [ ] and
the Ross Valley have approved the Paramedic Tax extensions and increases
since its inception in 1982; and

WHEREAS, Prior to July 1%, the Board of Directors of the Ross Valley
Paramedic Authority will approve and adopt a status quo operating budget for the
2017-18 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, Agency Elected Body Name supports the continuation of the
existing tax at the new rate structure approved by the voters on November 4,
2014 for paramedic services for an additional four years beginning at $57 in the
first year and raising the tax $6 annually to a maximum amount of $75 per
taxable living unit in the fourth year, or $57 per 1,500 square feel of structure
developed parcel in non-residential use in the first year and raising the tax $6
annually to a maximum of $75 in the fourth year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Agency Elected Body Name
does hereby confirm and levy a tax of $69 per taxable living unit or per 1,500
square feet of structure developed parcel in non-residential use for Ross Valley
Paramedic Authority services during fiscal year 2017-18.

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted at an Adjourned Meeting
of the Agency Elected Body Name held in said City or Town or District on the
(day) of (month), (year) by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Mayor
Attest

Clerk



RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Jason Weber, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Bon Air Bridge Replacement

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2017

DISCUSSION

At the April 2017 meeting your board discussed the potential closure and
associated impacts of the bridge on Bon Air Rd. in Greenbrae. At your Boards
direction the attached letter was drafted with input from several board members.
With the Boards approval the attached letter will be sent to the Larkspur City
Council and Larkspur City Manager.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Provide feedback and direction to staff.



Placeholder
For letter to
City of Lakspur
Bon Air Bridge



Account

City of Larkspur, CA

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-000-003000

Packet Number
APPKT03235

Post Date
04/18/2017

705-0046-001-012003

Packet Number
APPKT03258

Post Date
04/27/2017

705-0046-001-012038

Packet Number
APPKT03258

Post Date
04/27/2017

705-0046-002-028002

Post Date Packet Number
04/03/2017  APPKT03207
04/03/2017  APPKT03207
04/03/2017  APPKT03207

705-0046-002-028010

Post Date Packet Number
04/03/2017  APPKT03207
04/18/2017  APPKT03235
04/27/2017  APPKT03258
04/27/2017  APPKT03258
04/27/2017  APPKT03258

705-0046-008-087001

Packet Number
APPKT03235

Post Date
04/18/2017

Account Detall
Date Range: 04/01/2017 - 04/30/2017

Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance
PART TIME 2,900.00 120.00 3,020.00
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
RVPA 04/06/2017 70973 RVPA - Board Meeting Minutes 04/06/2 1236 - DeFrancis, Toni 120.00 3,020.00
ALS BACK UP 19,537.85 10,272.96 29,810.81
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
CMFD JAN & FEB 2017 71044 RVPA - Incident Billing JAN and FEB 201 1345 - Corte Madera Fire Department. 10,272.96 29,810.81
TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 31,585.30 1,271.74 32,857.04
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
040417 71056 RVPA - Reimburse Ambulance Runs 1371 - MARIN COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,271.74 32,857.04
ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - RVFD 0.00 139,665.00 139,665.00
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
FY1617010203 70934 RVPA - FY2016/17 Q1, Q2 & Q3 Admin F 1057 - Ross Valley Fire Department 3,750.00 3,750.00
FY1617010203 70934 RVPA - FY2016/17 Q1, Q2 & Q3 Supplie 1057 - Ross Valley Fire Department 9,000.00 12,750.00
FY1617010203 70934 RVPA - FY2016/17 Q1, Q2 & Q3 Parame 1057 - Ross Valley Fire Department 126,915.00 139,665.00
DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 43,711.15 2,163.63 45,874.78
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
82439367 70895 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Boundtree RVPA 460.94 44,172.09
82447708 70962 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Boundtree RVPA 1,095.00 45,267.09
82460221 71038 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Boundtree RVPA 11.50 45,278.59
9944071586 71028 RVPA - Oxygen Rental 1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC 263.22 45,541.81
9944071587 71028 RVPA - Oxygen Rental 1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC 332.97 45,874.78
OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 638.55 74.45 713.00
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
8155 30 005 0005735 70969 RVPA - Internet Services APR 2017 4741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 40 74.45 713.00
Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: 98,372.85 Total Activity: 153,567.78 Ending Balance: 251,940.63

5/1/2017 4:50:24 PM

Page 1 of 3



Detail Report

Account

705-0046-008-087001

Post Date Packet Number

Name

OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING - Continued

Source Transaction

Pmt Number

Description

Grand Totals:

Date Range: 04/01/2017 - 04/30/2017

Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance
638.55 713.00
Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
Beginning Balance: 98,372.85 Total Activity: 153,567.78 Ending Balance: 251,940.63

5/1/2017 4:50:24 PM

Page 2 of 3



Detail Report Date Range: 04/01/2017 - 04/30/2017
Fund Summary

Fund Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance
705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 98,372.85 153,567.78 251,940.63
Grand Total: 98,372.85 153,567.78 251,940.63

5/1/2017 4:50:24 PM Page 3 of 3



wittmanenterprises

INVOICE 17030247

TO: Ross Valley RPA
FROM: Wittman Enterprises
DATE: April 18,2017
FOR: Billing Services Performed in March 2017

Gross Collections $ 64,032.19
Less Refunds $ 259.12
Net Collections $ 63,773.07
Fee Based on 5.6% of Net Collections $ 3,571.29

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §  3,571.29

TOTAL AMOUNT: §  3,571.29

Wittman Enterprises, LLC | 11093 Sun Center Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | 800.906.6552 ph | 916.381.5047 fax 1 www.webillems.com



%IY'T6 ANNTATY
LAN 40
AOVINADEAd
i air
%b10- %TS'1 %VE 68 %0 %8S 6¢ %LSTY %IS0 %SYL %1801 %L9'8E ANNIATY 40
ADVINIOUAd
) . . . . aLA
(zLec1’e) $| 19SLEEE § | 90ELLTI®  $ | S699TS  $ | LOOVOLIS $ | 6996vT€6  $ | L9690°1 $ 1 STT0CE91  § | ¥BESBIET § | S8990°LY8 § | 0E689°061T § | STVIOLALVA
e - N Ol ¥ViA
69'118°9L€$ | 10°0 $10SL66T §|L0€LL'E9  $|TI6ST  §|61TE0H9 $165081L9  §|¥T696T $lerLocel  $|TLILLIT $ | TTOLTTL $ | 068SSLLL $ LLHOYVIN
99 IVE9LES | 0S¥E $]05696°€ $ | LyEr16S $loLLor1  $]LITIE09 $|¥0966°19  §| - $1LT9si8l Sl 10S6v'6l  $88ELVLY §|0TITILIL  §| LL AMVNIEH
60°STY'LLES [(16710T'T) $|oveioe $|oczeLos  §i - $ | 0£7T6L708 $|8Y9I8Z6 | €E16ET §10T168°01 $|€v98S91 $|9€L8¥ Y8 $| 08TLILOZ  §| LL AAVONVI
7T079'69¢$ | $6°0 $10918¢  §|S6T0IY9  $|TL6T6  $|LIIEOSO $]8819S8L  § | LEOLI § SOLIETL  §|SOSYOLI $|SET8YIL $ | 0E€0ZL6Ll | 91, ATAWADIA
P6'LESSSES | 00°S1 $] - $lorsyeL § - $ | O1'8LYEL $|voe6l'eL  $ | se6evl $|€ESTE9  $]06869°ST $ 8668689 §|008p9°S91  § | 9L YAGNIAON
91'L08'SSES | €L°L1 $)0£798°1 $[€TI808L  $| - $ | €2180°8L $1v8IIV6L  $| ¥r10E $]790008  $|¥0tzS8I $|99€v9Iy § 097188yl §| 91, ¥HE0LD0
TI1ZE95€S | LS'T $| - $ | 91'659°¢6 $] - §]91659%6 $]€860071L  §| 688901 $|88818G1  $|6ISIEIT §|11656€9 §|06TLIELL  § | 9L, HIAWALLIS
88'896'8L£$ |(00°600°7) $|SST9sst $jorosooL  $| - $ | 01°0S0°0L §,CT198°L9  §|666PIT §10020091  §|vELTEYL $| SO19SLY  $| 0LLOSLIL  § 91, 1SNONV
1€67L°86E8 | - $| - g$loLsicvy  §] - S| oLSILYY $|88pEISOT  §| - $[LU99Y0I  §| ¥SS89°91 | 10'80EPOI $ | 09V6S°9€T  § 9L ATNS
61°01€°8€€S | €71 $| pspsg’e  §|coTeTsL  $ | 1¥0I6T  § | vYTELIS $]5888569 $| - $8E8KOIT  §|P6EOLLT $| €EL19L9S § | 06TOLSIL  § 91, ANNS
87°96L°0S€$ | - $| - $|LoTiies  $| - $ | L9188 $]S9T16LTIT  $ | ¥ELTE $189068€l  §|LLEGEVT $|9€€1969 $ | 08919°1CC § 9L AVIN
0SLII9ZES | - $1TTO6LT  $|9IT¥9L9  §| - $ | 91Tv9°L9 §$|6vore’zs  $ | TTIL $ | PTTIE9L  §|1690L°TE $ | pI'9IE8L $| 06766081 § 91, TRV
ADNVIVE [SINTIWLSNrAV] SA40  SINIAWAVA LIN| SONNJFY | SINIWAVA [STIOUVHD LIN| SNMOQ LM | SNMOd SNMOd SNMOd SADAVHO
WV MIAN ALRIM TVALDVEINOD|  ALIIM ALIEAM ALMNM
194d avd HAHLO INAAISTH TVOW AAVON

31va OL ¥VIA ALIMOHLNY DIA3NVHVd AT TIVA SSOY




%5006 ANNIATE
LAN 40
ADVINIDUAD
. _ ali
%61 0" %I %0L 8€ %S1°0 %¥8 '8¢ %L6Th %850 %989 %66 6 %65 6€ ) ANNIATHE 40
FIVINIDUAD
) aix
GUIPI'E) § | S80ELLT § | 0T96LLTS  § | ¥SOSEC S| bLTSTOE9 | OL'691L69 § | 1T1Ep'6 S| S6OSETIL $ | TT6v0T91 $ | TOSLETHI § | OL'9LETTYT § |STVIOLALVA
. OL ¥VIA
B - $ - $ ) i L1 ANAS
| - $ - $ B LL AV
- $ - s ‘ . | L1, TNdV
69°1I89LE § | 100 $ | 0Si€6T $|LOELLEY  § | TI6ST  $ | 61TE0H9 $ 650819 § | ¥T696T S| EULOE€l  § | TLLLLIT § | TTOLTTL § | 068SSLLL  § L1, HO¥VIN
99 1PEILE § | 0SbE $ | 0S696€ § | LhrrI6S  §| 0911 S| LITIE09 $|¥09619  §| - $|LTOSI'81  § | 10S6v'6l S | 88'€LbZ9 § | OTIZILIL  § | LI ANVIIYLAA
60sereLe $ (16100 § | OVLIOE  $|0€T6L08 S| - $ [ 0cz6L08 $|8P9I8C6  $ | €166€C  $|OTI6S0L  $| €r98S91 §|9€/8y¥8 § | 08TLILOZ _ $| L1 AMVINVI
TT0T969€ S | $60 $| 0918  §|S610I%9  $|TL6L6 S| L9TE0SY $|881958L  § | LEOIL $1S9LICTl  $| SOSKOLL § | SETSYIL § | 0E0ZL6Ll  § | 9L 9FEWHDAA
v6LEsSse S| o0sT  §| - HEEZE $ | 9U8LYEL $ | v6c6IEL  § | S66ErT $| £ESTE9  $| 068695t $|86%68689 $ | 0I'8Y9S9l  § | 91, AAENHAON
9UL085SE S| €LL1  §|0eT981 §|€cigo8L  §| - $|€C1808L  $|v8II¥6L  $ | bPIOE $ ] 290008 S| p0bTS8L $ | 99€r9 Ty §]09188%rl  §| 91, ¥HAOLIO
TUIZE9SE § [ LS'] s| - $|ores9c6  §| - $ | 91'659°¢6 $ | €86007TL  § | 68890°1 S| 888185l S| 6ICIETT $|11656€9 § | 06TLIELL $ | 9L, YAGWALJAS
89'8968LE $ (006007 § | SST9SSI §|010S00L  $| - $ | 0105002 $|TTI98L9  §|666vI1 $ | 0LL0091  § | vELT6Y] § | SON9SLY § | 0ELOSLIL § 91, 1SN5NV
1€67L°86€ $| - s - §loLsiLyy §| - $|oLsiLyy  §|s88vEl'soOl | - $[L1'99V01  § | vSS899L § | 10BOEHOL § | 096596 § 91, AI0(
FONVIVE [SINTWISArav| s440 SINIWAVA LAN SAONOJTY | SINIWAVd [SIO¥VHD LAN|SNMOG ALRIM | SNMOA SNMOd SNMOd SADUVHD
WV MIAN ALEM TVALOVEINOGD|  HLRIM FLRIA AL
1930 ave YIHLO INAQISTY TVOW TAVOW

L10Z-9102 Jea |edsid AsjjeA ssoy




Vdy AslleA ssoy
aje(g 0} Jed A |edsi4 pue Ajyjuop
Joday Aiewwing jJuswabeuep

%00°00} 66°0Z1'995% %0000} 61°2£0'v9% %00°00} 08°LL8'vPb’LS | %00°004 06°85S°2L21$ %00°004 128 %0000} 60} jeyolL
%00°0 00°0% %000 00'0% %000 000$ %00°0 00'0% %000 0 %000 0
%00°001 G6'0Z1'995% %00°001 61°2£0'v9% %00°001 08'218'v¥¥'L$ [%00°00L 06'865'22L$ %00°001 128 %00°001 601 jejol qng

%L2°¢ 09'v.L2' LS %LE0 0¥'865$ sojeg Joiid
%000 00°0% %000 00°0% %G8 L 08'oOvP'ELLS %000 00°0% %EeCL [40)% %E6°LL el 30
%901 i¥'261'65% %ET L $52€9'v$ %S5 0L 00'2.E251L$ %S0°¢Cl 08'68€'12$ %266 8 %L0° LY 43 91RO JoSIRY
%<¢C 0 8L ¥¥Z' LS %020 L0°821L$ %v¥ 0 01L'€0e'9% %000 00°0% %8%°0 14 %000 0 JeON Jos1e
%ES 81 81'888'v0L$ %Sv v 06'152°6% %89°¢ 0.°112'e5% %LLS 02°0.0'6% %LG'E 62 %68S ¥ S dasiey|
%i¥'e oV'ELEBLS %958 0€¥8¥'GS %L0°¢CL 0L°G9¢'vL1$ %S0°91 0¥'206°8¢2$ %EETL 20l %EV LI 6L Aed ajearid
%08°8¢ 95'829'612$ %9€°6¢€ £9'€02'6e$ %.L9°¢C1L 0£°/66'281L$ %L6'v 01°228'8% %81°€L 601 %0G°S 9 agueinsuy
%LLL $0°089'6% %€80 £6'825% %Sv'9 0€'691°¢6$ %€8'6 08°9PP'LLS %EL’L 6S %6001 [ OWH 1eD-Ipa
%910 20'668% %E€E0 STNAYA %L1 0€'150°90L$ %00°0 00°0% %L1 0l %000 0 1eD-1pdW
%1670 16°061°G$ %6.°0 87'€0G$ %c9’L 08°'€9¢'cZ$ %L6°¢C 02'6.2's$ %69} 14 %SL'¢C € OWH 24e2Ipay
%1862 AWEA %145 %SGZ° 8¢ ¥.°980°8L% %0€°0¥% 02'2.2'285% %L 8y 00'68¥'98% %L2°8¢ aLe %0.L°9€ [0)4 aIRIIPON
dlAieol sjuswied lejo alAlejol |sabieydjejor jejor QLA lBjo) | "S)O0VY |ejolL jejol SJUNCIIY
JO JusdIdd o)eq 03 Jeap | jo jJuadiad sjuowhed Jojuesiad | ajeq o) seap | Jojusasad sobieys J03jua2134 | sjeg 03 sesr | Jojusduad |jo sequinN | ssej) [eloueulq

2102 ydiepw




	RVPA Budget Report 2017 V2.pdf
	Page 1




